bé

From: | Joce) (FB) b7C
Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2006 3:36 PM R
To: HQ-Div09-NSLB

Subject: 10B Handbook

S

RECORD IOB

Duplicate CTD/NSL responsive records (CD) volume 13

AARIFIED BY 65173/ DI /KSR/RY

DET
AN 11-15-2007

L
Y

NSL VIO-28145



bé

From: I locc) (FBI) B7C
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2006 4:37 PM -
To: HQ-DivO9-NSLB
Subject: 10B Policy

CORD I10B

Duplicate CTD/NSL responsive records (CD) volume 13

DERIVE M: Multi urces
DECLASSIFICA XEMPTION 1

7SECRET \

DECLASSIFIED BY '65179/DHH KSB/RY

14~ 2007

NSL VIO-28169



bé

From: | DGC) (FBI) b7C
Sent: Wednesday, April 05, 2006 2:53 PM R
To: HQ-DivO9-NSLB

Subject: LHM 10Bs

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Duplicate CTD/NSL respsonsive records (CD) volume 13

----- Original Message-----
From: OGC) (FBI)
Sent: ednesday, April 05, 31 AM

B S —
Cc: : 1
]

hé
h7C

JULIE F. fOGCf fFB] f! EGC)(FBI);
UoG) L B1)
Subject: FW: S

NSL VIO-28170
ALL INFORMATION CONTATNED
EEETH TS UNCLASSTFIED

DATE 12-04-200°7 BY a1 TS/ DHHKAESRY



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate CTD/NSL responsive records (CD)

volume 13

----- Original .Mssaa—l-—--
From: GC) (FBI)

Sent: i 22 PM
To: (FBI)
Cc: J(OGC) (FBI)

Subject: IOBs

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate CTD/NSL responsive records (CD)

volume 13

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-28171

be
b7C

b7E



From: l_ _ OGC) (FBY) wic
Sent: Friday, December 08, 2006 8:50 AM

To: HQ-Div09-NSLB

Subject: RE: IOB Handbook

Duplicate CTD/NSL responsive records (CD) volume 13

----- Original Messageas bs
e s— Y Do
Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2006 3:36 PM :

To: HQ-Div09-NSLB
Subject: 108 Handbook
SECRET

RECORD |OB

Duplicate CTD/NSL responsive records (CD) volume 13

SECRET

DECLAGSIFIED BY GS172/DMH/ESP/RM
G 1Z-0d-2007

NSL VIO-28172



R

DECLASEIFIER BY 6517%/BHH/KIB/RI
on 12-05-2007

NSL VIO-28215

b5
b2

bE



NSL VIO-28216



From: OGC) (FBI) b6

Sent: ==0006 4:57 PM bC
To: — (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: FW: 10B Handbook

S
: %ECORD ;OB

{knew wouida? want to open an email frchith the subject "IOB Handbook ™ I'm going

% &4 - E S
to wail unti tomorrow 1o respond.

----- Original Messps
From: OGC) (FBI) b#&
Sent: 2006 4:45 PM Ib ©
To: GC) (FBI) b7C
Subject: T

RECORD IOB

b5

----- Original -
From: OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, December 08, 2006 8:50 AM

To: HQ-Div09-NSLB .
Subject: RE: IOB Handbook bo

hicC

RECORD 10B
Duplicate CTD/NSL responsive records (CD) wvol 13

— bé
————— riginal S .
From: l IOGC) (FBI) b7C
Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2006 3:36 PM
To: HQ-Div09-NSLB
Subject: [OB Handbook
~E=roer”

Duplicate CTD/NSL responsive records (CD) wvol 13

DECLASSIPIED BY E5179/0MH /RS8R0
6k 12082007 ’ ’ NSL VIO-28319



Duplicate CTD/NSIL responsive records (CD) vol 13

DECLASSIE EMPTION 1

NSL VIO-28320



From: OGC) (FBI) b6
Sent: 006 4:48 PM bcC
To: GC) (FBI)

Subjeté;/ FW: |OB internal guidance
RET//ORCON,NOFORN
C XXXXX

bs
b6
b7C

-~

b7E

Thanks! Have a great weeld

P8 Some of Julie’s comments were imbedded in the text and not inred. Hhink | caught them all,
put you may want 1o lock at the whols thing with fresh eyes. Thanks!

10B Internal
Suidance - Sept29...

I BY 65173/ DMH/KAR/RY

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: r&mwmmz‘éooe 5:07 PM beé
To: GC) (FBI) KOGC) (FBI) b7C
cc JioGe) (FBLY] C) (FBL); .
OGC) (FBI); QGO (FBD)] (OGC) (FBI);

— SGLTTPRD '

Subject: IOB internal guidance
JORCON,NOFORN

RECORD xxX

internaliob]FTchang
es.wpd (89 ...

Attached are my edits for discussion.
Hit document then review to view.
Julie F. Thomas

DGC, National Security Law Branch
Office of the General Counsel

NSL VIO-28321



Hoom 7975

If fax)

L

D FROM: MultipleSources

DECLASSI EXEMPTION 1
SECRET//ORCON,NO!

DER OM: Multiple es
DECLASSIFIC EMPTION 1
SEC CON,NOFO

NSL VIO-28322

b2



From: |

foce) (FB))

Sent:
To:

I—thl.hiidﬂhﬁﬂﬁl;ﬂhﬂlr 4, 2006 913 AM
(OGC) (FBI)

Subject:
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

FW: 1OB question

FYL Hlitry te a.rjdress:quesﬁons But in some cases I'm not even sure what she's

1305 -y
taiking about

----- Original Message_-_--
From: — S

Sent:
To:

ldwmwi)li 2006 5:54 PM '
GC) (FBI) bIc

Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

L —

IOB question

b5

That's it for now.... [but, I'm only on page 7 of your guidancel] :-)

THANK YOUllI

new)

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

ALL TNFORMATION ‘CONTATHED

b6
b7C
b2

(¥ 55178, DMH/ESESRIT

NSL VIO-28325

bé
b7C



Message

From| loce) (B
Sent: Tucsday. August 15. 2006 5:01 PM

To: (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: FW: NSL - OB question

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

From oGC) (FBI)
iL04, 2006 9:52 AM

Qg (FBI)

OGC) (FBI)

uestion

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

----- Original Message-----

From: BOWMAN, MARION E. (OI) (FBI) b6
Sent; 2005 5:31PM 7
To (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: NSL - IOB question

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Page 1 0f 2

bhé
bh7C

i '“‘ BY 88179 /0MH /RER R

b5

----- Original Message-----
From| J(0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2005 1:27 PM

bé
b7C

To| J(0GC) (FBI); BOWMAN, MARION E. (OI) (FBI)

Subject: NSL - IOB question

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

your thoughts?

NSL VIO-28326

b_..
I~

1‘11@:;’f’C:|

ki 10042007



file://C:l

Message

thanks

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-28327

file:]

llm

Page 2 of 2

10/4/2007



From: l Joce) (Fal)

Sent: 7 2:24 PM
Subject: . eCKIIst Aud
RET//ORCON
RECORD xXXx

----- Original Messag@zzzzz
 — oY

Sent: 13, 2007 6:1
Tor %ﬁmn;iﬂ:lwso) (Fe1)
Cc: GC) (FBI)

Subject: NSL Checklist Audit
S T//ORCON . ,
R D XXXX Duplicate Folder #72

uide G-1, dated 1/89, Foreign Government

SECRET//ORCON

For€ic

FROM: G-1 FBI Classification Guide G-1, dated n Government
Information
DECLASSIFICATION EX

SECRET//ORCON

DECLASSIFIED BY 55179 /DMH/HSR/PW
0N 12-04-2007

NSL VIO-28328

bheé
h7¢C



b6

SEORET b7C
ib 4
b7D
From: _Jgoc;(:) (FBI) b i
Sent: 10:40 AM D2
To: OGC) (EBI) b7E
Subject: FW: NSL Results from b7A
SECRET
RE_Q_OR,DI
b6
----- Original Mess h7cC
From: FBI) -
Sent: .07 AM Qb 4
To: [1G)) krs1) b7D
Co: | Yoco) (FRD. foso) e 1 b1
CERIG) Fen) )
Subject: RE: NSL Results from| | b2
SECRET jb7E
iSﬁ'W“ ------- RECOR4~ b7A
----- Original aasca b5
From: FBI)
) Sent: 16 AM
bé To: FBI) Jr8D)
:b le Subject: esults from
b2 SECRET,
b7E JWRECORq
|:S bl Duplicate Folder #59
b7A
b4
b7D
----- Original e
From: IFBI)
Sent: - Weanesaay, march 21, i1
To: FBI El'Em | G2
Subject: memt[

SECR
-..RECORD-

15

Duplicate Folder #59

2 IED BY &
BEAZONY 1.4 (c)
BECLASSTRY 0Ny 12-05-2032

7
179/ PHH/ESR/RUE

SERRET

NSL VIO- 2832'91 FORMATION CONTAINED
HEPEIN I5 DNCLASIIFIED EXCEPT

WHERE SHOWH OTHERWIZE

be
b7C
b2
b7E
bl
b7A
b4
b7D



SMRET

Duplicate Folder #509

be

----- Original ]
Sent: uesday, Marc R 6:15 PM D/
To: FBI) P
Subject: lero—m:'l b7E
b4

|:5:| . SECRE b7D
@ Duplicate Folder #59 b1
b7A

"DERIMED FROM: G-3 FBI Classificatioh Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign

Counterinte ations
DECLAS : 203

T

-3, dated 1/97, Foreign

Investigations
DECLASSIFY ON: 20320320

SECRET

NSL VIO-28330

SEDRET



From: | IOGC) (FBI)

Sent: 07 1:12 PM be
To: OGC) (FBI) biC
Subject: FW: Potential IOB
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
FYT
Aleo  CQuestion that Pve been getling l I
h5

----- Original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: 2:40 PM L
To: (OGC) (EBD) b6
Ce: > ~ToGL) (FBI) |(OGC) (FBI); (OGC) :

(FBI) bic
Subject: RE: Potential IOB
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD Duplicate 0GC4 - "C" emails

Julie F. Thomas

DGC, National Security Law Branch
Office of the General Counsel

Room 7975

b2

fax)

PRETIENG ARTTRTE | ]
----- Original Fﬁ;ﬂg—l-----
From: OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2007 12:39 PM
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) e
Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)] JOGC) (FBI);I I)GC) - _':
Subject: oo on Duplicate OGC4 - "C" emails BiC
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-28331



From: l foce) (FBI) b
Sent: D007 1:48 PM j
To: (OGC) (FBI) biC

Subject: FVV. QUeEsUon
s Ut SIFIED
N D

b5
----- Original Message-----
From: I(INSP) (FBI) 'b é
Sent: 07 1:46 PM =
To: GC) (FBI) b7C
Subject: Question
ENS VE BUT SSIFIED
NON-RE
Hi,
I have a question for you:
b6
b7C
b5

% Specialist bé

Initial Processing Unit/1IS/INSD :b7C
q bz
Room 3041

SENSITI UNCLASS!@//

IVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-28333



From: OGC) (FBI) he
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2006 2:41 PM jb_‘_‘
To: C) (FBI) b7C
Cor “(0Ge) (Fan | loce) Fa1)
Subject: Internal 10B Policy - DRAFT
SEM
ECORD XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
b5
Thanks
Internal I0B ‘
uidance Memo SEP. bo
b7¢C
b2

Assistant General Counsel

I.hmma.LSemmu.'nw Branch

"DERIVED FROM: Multjple-SGurces
DECLA EXEMPTION 1

DECLASSIFIED BY '65179/DHH KSB/RY

14~ 2007

NSL VIO-28351






